
9/15/2021 4:29 PM 

1 
 

 
Board of Trustees 

REGULAR MEETING 
Thursday, September 16, 2021, 6 p.m. 

 
Attend in person: 

Cedaredge Civic Center, Grand Mesa Room, 140 NW 2nd St. 
 

Attend virtually:  
On Your Computer: https://bit.ly/32NkOl1 | Password 302974 

On Your Phone: 346-248-7799| Webinar ID: 821 4626 1929 | Password: 302974 
 

AGENDA 
[A] denotes an action item; [D] denotes a discussion item 

 
1) Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance 

 
2) Roll Call 

 
3) Agenda Approval [A] 

 
4) Consent Agenda [A] 

a. Minutes: 8/19/2021 Regular Meeting 
b. Minutes: 9/9/2021 Special Meeting 
c. Minutes: 9/15/2021 Special Meeting 
d. Financial Report: 8/31/2021 
e. Disbursements: 8/2021 

 
5) Constituent Time  

Constituents may address the Board of Trustees about any issue. Please state your name and 
address for the record. You have three (3) minutes to address the Board of Trustees. Please note 
that specific questions may not be answered and staff will follow up with you after the meeting. 
Personal attacks against the Mayor, Trustees or employees will not be tolerated. 
 

6) Boards & Commissions 
a. Historic Preservation Board 

• Cedaredge Register of Historic Places: 145 N Grand Mesa Drive [A] 
• Resolution 33-2021 Dissolution of Historic Preservation Board [A] 
• Recognition of Outgoing Historic Preservation Board Members 

 
7) Management Report  – Town Administrator Greg Brinck 

 

https://bit.ly/32NkOl1


9/15/2021 4:29 PM 

2 
 

8) Financial 
a. Treasurer’s Report – Trustee & Treasurer Richard L. Udd 

 
9) Resolution 30-2021: Rescinding the Declaration of Disaster Emergency due to the COVID-19 

Virus Issued on March 19, 2020 [A] 
 

10) Resolution 34-2021: Appropriations of Additional Sums of Money to the General Fund for 
Police Vehicles [A] 
 

11) Resolution 35-2021: Adopting a Policy for Remote Participation in Meetings by Members of the 
Board of Trustees [A] 
 

12) Ordinance 2021-05: Allowing the Board to Conduct Business Virtually [A] 
 

13) Upcoming Meetings & Events 
a. Town Administrator Greg Brinck Going Away Party, Tuesday, Sept. 28, 3-5 pm, Grand 

Mesa Arts & Events Center 
 

14) Trustee Comments and Upcoming Work Session and/or Board Meeting Discussion Topics 
 

15) Adjourn 























































 
 

 

Treasurer’s Report for August 2021 

With 2/3s of the year elapsed we have collected 62% of Budgeted Revenues and spent 
38% of Budgeted Expenditures. 
 
Sales and Use taxes through August are up 22% from 2020. Year to date Sales and 
Use taxes collected through August are up 14% from budget. Our share of the County 
Law Enforcement tax is $126,540 YTD. Use Taxes are up 72% from last year and 
building starts continue at the same pace as the first seven months of the year.  

Revenues in the General Fund exceeded expenditures by $43,873 for the month of 
August.  

Water Fund expenditures exceeded revenues by $6,737 for the month of August due to 
a one-time payout of $67,907 for the Beech/Birch water line replacement. YTD revenue 
exceeds expenditures by 292,907. 

Wastewater Fund revenues exceeded expenditures by $22,771 in the month of August.  

Golf Course Fund expenditures exceeded revenue by $9,294 for the month of August 
due partly to a loss of $4,158 in restaurant operations. Restaurant operations losses are 
half that of experienced in July and further action is being taken to bring costs in 
balance with revenue.  

Trust Fund expenditures YTD are $55,434 (85% of budget) primarily for the Town Park 
playground equipment update. There were no significant expenditures from the Capital 
Improvement Fund in August.  

All expenditures for August were allocated properly and I have reconciled the bank 
statements with the cash accounts.  

 



RESOLUTION 30-2021 

A RESOLUTION OF THE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 

TOWN OF CEDAREDGE, COLORADO 

Rescinding the Declaration of Disaster Emergency 
due to the COVID-19 Virus Issued on March 19, 2020 

WHEREAS, on March 10, 2020, Governor Jared Polis declared a state of emergency in 
the State of Colorado due to the existence of COVID-19, a highly contagious virus and, on March 
11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared COVD-19 to be a pandemic. 

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2020, the Trustees declared a local disaster emergency due to 
the pandemic. 

WHEREAS, while the Board of Trustees of the Town of Cedaredge (Trustees) recognizes 
that COVID-19 continues to pose a significant risk to the public health, safety, and welfare, it is 
no longer necessary to be in a state of emergency and mobilize emergency services. 

WHEREAS the Trustees desire to rescind the disaster emergency declaration and to look 
to public health to guide the Town throughout the remainder of the pandemic.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of the Town of 
Cedaredge, Colorado as follows: 

1. While COVID-19 remains a significant risk to public health, there is no need to
be in a state of emergency any longer.

2. It is hereby determined that the presence of the COVID-19 virus within the
Western Slope no longer constitutes a local disaster emergency that warrants
the mobilizing of emergency response and the furnishing of aid and assistance.

3. The Declaration issued on March 19, 2020, is hereby rescinded.

4. This Town of Cedaredge Disaster Emergency Declaration shall be promptly
filed with the Town Clerk, the Delta County Clerk and Recorder and with the
Colorado Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management.

Resolved this 16th day of September 2021, by the Board of Trustees of the 
Town of Cedaredge, Colorado. 

_____________________________ 
ATTEST: Raymond F. Hanson, Mayor 

________________________________ 
Kami Collins, Town Clerk 





RESOLUTION 37-2021 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE TOWN OF CEDAREDGE, COLORADO 

 
Adopting a Policy for Remote Participation in Meetings 

by Members of the Board of Trustees 
 
WHEREAS, from time to time, members of Town Trustees are unable to attend Trustee 

meetings. 
 

WHEREAS, Town Trustees desire to adopt standards and policies to allow members of 
Board of Trustees to participate in meeting via telephone or other electronic means. 

 
WHEREAS, Town Trustees recognizes that remote participation in its meetings should 

be an infrequent substitute for physical attendance at meetings and should be used only in 
extraordinary circumstances and not for the convenience of the non-appearing member of the 
Board of Trustees. 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Trustees have determined that adoption of a formal written policy 

pertaining to remote participation will serve the public interest. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN TRUSTEES OF THE 
TOWN OF CEDAREDGE, COLORADO, that the Remote Participate Policy attached  hereto is 
hereby adopted this 16th day of September 2021. 

TOWN OF CEDAREDGE, COLORADO 
 
 

  Raymond Hanson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

 
 Kami Collins, Town Clerk 



TOWN OF CEDAREDGE 
Remote Participation Policy 

 
A. Background and Purpose 

 
1. This policy establishes standards and procedures for remote participation in meetings by 

members of Board of Trustees. It is the policy of the Town of Cedaredge to strictly 
adhere to the Colorado Open Meeting Law, C.R.S. § 24-6-402, et. Seq. This policy is 
adopted to ensure strict compliance therewith. 

 
2. As used in this policy, the term “remote participation” means attendance by  a member 

of Board of Trustees at a regular or special meeting of the Town of Cedaredge,  
including work sessions, via telephone or other electronic means, including video 
conferencing, where such member is not physically present at the meeting. 

 
3. Remote participation at a meeting is intended to be an infrequent substitute for physical 

attendance at meetings and should be used only in extraordinary circumstances and not 
for the convenience of the non-appearing member of Board of Trustees. 

 
4. This policy specifically excludes remote participation by members of Board of Trustees 

in executive sessions, public hearings, and meetings convened for the purpose of acting 
in judicial or quasi-judicial proceeding. 

 
B. Policy 

 
1. Four (4) members of the Board of Trustees must be physically present at the meeting 

before attendance via remote participation by another Board of Trustee member may be 
allowed. 

 
2. A written request to participate remotely must be sent to the Mayor and to the Town 

Administrator no less than five (5) days before the meeting at which the member of 
Board of Trustees wishes to participate remotely. 

 
3. Consideration of the request to participate remotely shall be the first order of business 

after the meeting has been called to order. Remote participation shall be allowed only 
upon the majority vote of the members of the Board who are physically present. 

 
4. Only two members of Town Trustees may be permitted to participate remotely in any 

given meeting, except that three (3) Trustees may participate remotely in a work 
session. If multiple Trustees request to participate remotely at a given meeting, priority 
shall be given to the member who first made the request. 

 
5. A member of Board of Trustees may avail themselves of the privilege of remote 

participation no more than two (2) times per calendar year. 
 

6. Any member of Board of Trustees who participates by remote participation will be 



deemed in attendance and permitted to vote on any matters coming before the Trustees 
at that time. 

 
7. Equipment utilized to facilitate remote participation must afford the member of Board of 

Trustees the opportunity to participate in discussion and voting. The equipment must 
permit clear, uninterrupted, and full “two-way” communication by the member of Board 
of Trustees with other members in attendance and with members of the audience in 
attendance at such meeting. 

 
8. Equipment failure, intermittent service or distractions on the line are grounds for 

terminating the remote participation. Additionally, if the remote participation results in 
delays or interference with the usual meeting process, such participation may be 
terminated by the Mayor or in the absence of the Mayor, the Mayor Pro Tem. In the 
event of any such termination, further participation and voting rights (if any) are 
foreclosed to the Board of Trustees member   participating remotely for that meeting. 

 
9. The member of the Board of Trustees seeking remote participation shall connect with 

the meeting room at least ten (10) minutes prior to the start of the meeting to avoid 
unnecessary delay to Town business. In the event a connection cannot be established 
prior to the meeting being called to order, all attempts to connect will cease and the 
meeting shall be conducted without participation of the absent member. 



 

TOWN OF CEDAREDGE COLORADO 
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-05 

 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 8 OF 
THE CEDAREDGE MUNICIPAL CODE TO AMEND SECTION 
8.50.035 TO ALLOW VIRTUAL MEETINGS UPON GOOD CAUSE 
SHOWN THAT MEETING IN PERSON WOULD NOT PROTECT, 
PRESERVE OR PROMOTE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND 
WELFARE WITHOUT HAVING TO DECLARE A DISASTER 
EMERGENCY. 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Cedaredge, Colorado is a municipal corporation duly organized 

and existing under its Home Rule Charter adopted pursuant to Article XX of the Constitution of 
the State of Colorado; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees is vested with authority to administer the affairs of the 
Town and has inherent police power to promote, preserve and protect the public health, safety and 
welfare;  

 
WHEREAS, on March 10, 2020, Governor Jared Polis declared a state of emergency in 

the State of Colorado due to COVID-19 and, on March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization 
declared COVD-19 to be a pandemic;  

 
WHEREAS, on March 19, 2020, the Board of Trustees declared a disaster emergency due 

to COVID-19 to protect to the public health, safety and welfare;  
 
WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, the Board of Trustees rescinded the disaster 

emergency declaration concerning the pandemic and any further COVID-19 related matters would 
be addressed through Delta County Public Health; 

 
WHEREAS, to be able to conduct Town business during the COVID-19 pandemic, and 

other extreme weather events or natural disasters, the Board of Trustees desires to implement 
procedures to allow Town meetings to be conducted remotely; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees finds this ordinance is immediately necessary for the 

preservation of public peace, health, or safety and is passed as an emergency ordinance under 
Cedaredge Home Rule Charter, 1-12.  
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF 
CEDAREDGE, COLORADO, as follows: 

SECTION 1: 

Section 8.50.035 is hereby repealed and replaced as follows:  

8.50.035 Virtual Meetings 



 

A. In the event a local disaster emergency is declared under 8.50 of the Town of Cedaredge 
Municipal Code or the Town Administrator or the Mayor finds good cause shown that holding 
in-person meetings may not protect, preserve or promote public health, safety or welfare, due 
to pandemics, extreme weather events, or other natural disasters, Town meetings may be 
conducted by telephone, electronically, or by other means of communication to provide 
maximum practical notice, only if the following conditions are met: 

 
1. The Town Administrator or the Mayor determines that meeting in person would not be 

prudent because of a health pandemic, extreme weather event or other natural disaster.  
 

2. All members of the Board of Trustees can hear one another, or otherwise communicate 
with one another, and able to hear or read all discussion and testimony in a manner 
designed to provide maximum participation.  

 
3. Members of the public can hear or read all discussion, testimony, and votes, in a manner 

designed to provide maximum notice and participation.  
 

4. At least on member of the Board of Trustees is present at the regular meeting location, 
unless not feasible.  

 
5. All votes are conducted by roll call.  

 
6. Minutes of the meeting conducted by telephone, electronically, or other means are 

taken and promptly recorded, and such records are open to public inspection. 
 
7. Telephonic participation shall only constitute actual attendance for purposes of 

establishing a quorum for meetings to which no quasi-judicial matters will be heard or 
considered. 
 

8. This in person meeting waiver only applies to regular and special meetings (including 
work sessions) of the Town of Cedaredge Board of Trustees and Planning Commission 
meetings.  

 
9. The Town shall provide reasonable accommodation and shall waive or modify 

provisions of this policy to provide handicapped members of the Board of Trustees full 
and equal access to Board of Trustee meetings.  

 
SECTION 2: SERVERABILITY 

 
If any clause, sentence, paragraph, or part of this ordinance or the application thereof to any person 
or circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction invalid, 
such judgement shall not affect application to other persons or circumstances.  
 
SECTION 3: EMERGENCY 



 

 
This Emergency Ordinance is effective immediately under Section 1-12 of the Town of Cedaredge 
Home Rule Charter.   
 
INTRODUCED, READ, APPROVED AS INTRODUCED, AND ORDERED PUBLISHED 
this 16th day of September 2021 by the affirmative vote of every member of the Board of Trustees 
or by the affirmative votes equal to a quorum plus one (1), whichever is less, present at the Regular 
Meeting held on September 16, 2021. 
 

______________________________ 
Raymond F. Hanson, Mayor                             

Attest: 
 
__________________________________  
Kami Collins, Town Clerk           
 
 
  

 
 


	4d_20210831_Financial Statements - Copy.pdf
	Points of Interest Financial Statements
	Fund Summary
	Fund Summary 2021

	Cash Alloc Chart
	Cash Alloc Chart 2021

	Cash accounts info sheet
	Aug 2021

	Sales Tax YTD
	2021 YTD

	Sales Tax Monthly
	2021 Monthly

	20210831_Financial Statements

	11_Resolution 37-2021 Remote Participation.pdf
	RESOLUTION 37-2021
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF CEDAREDGE, COLORADO, that the Remote Participate Policy attached  hereto is hereby adopted this 16th day of September 2021.
	TOWN OF CEDAREDGE, COLORADO
	ATTEST:




